



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS
701 S. COURTHOUSE RD
ARLINGTON, VA 22204

Docket No. 3481-26
Ref: Signature Date

Dear [REDACTED]

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Title 10, United States Code, Section 1552.

Your application was not filed in a timely manner. A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 12 March 2026. In your application, you requested your "E-7 pass-overs" beginning in fiscal year (FY) 2015 be voided and a special selection board (SSB) be directed for FY 2015, FY 2016, and "any E-7 cycle during constructive active-duty service for which [you] would have been eligible." In reviewing your application, the Board noted your official military personnel file contains a Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active Duty (DD Form 214) reflecting a 11 December 2016 discharge at the completion of required active service but does not contain a corrected DD Form 214 reflecting the constructive credit and transfer to the Fleet Reserve previously directed by this Board. The Board further noted you contend you discovered the error/injustice in October 2019 but "chronic medical issues caused [your] delay" in requesting the SSBs. However, the Board was unwilling to waive the three-year statute of limitations due to the length of time between your contended discovery and your current request.

In the absence of sufficient new evidence for reconsideration, the decision of the Board is final, and your only recourse would be to seek relief, at no cost to the Board, from a court of appropriate jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

3/30/2026

[REDACTED]